APPOINTMENTS, PROMOTIONS AND RETIREMENTS CANADIAN MILITIA 1916

HEADQUARTERS,

3rd February, 1916.

The following appointments, promotions, retirements and confirmations of rank are promulgated to the Militia by the Honourable the Minister of Militia and Defence in Militia Council.

CONTENTS

General Order 11.			P	AGE.
	Divisional Areas			3
	Divisions			3
	Educational Establishments			3
	Permanent Force			3
	Cavalry			3
	Artillery			6
	Canadian Engineers			7
	Canadian Officers Training Corps			7
	Infantus			8
	Canadian Army Service Corps			18
	Army Medical Services			19
	Canadian Army Dental Corps.			20
	Canadian Army Veterinary Corps			21
	Corps of School Cadet Instructors			
	Memoranda	• •		21
	Memoranda			21
92482_1	Confirmation of Rank			23

Appointments, promotions and retirements.

Extract from the CANADA GAZETTE of Saturday, March 4, 1916.

APPOINTMENTS, PROMOTIONS AND RETIREMENTS.

CANADIAN MILITIA.

1916.

HEADQUARTERS,

OTTAWA, 3rd February, 1916.

DIVISIONAL AREAS.

O.G.
January

1st Divisional Area.—Major D. H. Hogg, Army Medical Corps, vacates the appointment of Deputy Assistant Director of Medical Services. 9th August, 1915.

DIVISIONS.

4TH DIVISION.—12TH INFANTRY BRIGADE.—The period of tenure of appointment of Colonel (temporary Brigadier-General) A.E.D. Labelle, as Brigade Commander, is extended to the 22nd March, 1918.

EDUCATIONAL ESTABLISHMENTS.

ROYAL MILITARY COLLEGE OF CANADA—Gentleman Cadet Richard Forrest Angus is granted his discharge on appointment to a commission in the Permanent Force. 27th January, 1916.

PERMANENT FORCE.

ROYAL CANADIAN ENGINEERS. — To be Lieutenant: Richard Forrest Angus, gentleman. 28th January, 1916.

CANADIAN ORDNANCE CORPS.—The name of Lieutenant E. N. Reid is removed from the list of Officers of the Active Militia. 31st December, 1915.

CAVALRY.

THE GOVERNOR GENERAL'S BODY GUARD.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Homer Fletcher Proctor, gentleman. 27th December, 1915. 92482—2

G.O. 11 Stanley Lorne Crowther, gentleman. 11th Jancontinued. uary, 1916.

February 1916. Alan Arthur Hargraft, gentleman. 12th January, 1916.

2ND DRAGOONS.—The period of tenure of command of Lieutenant-Colonel J. Z. Fraser is further extended to the 1st August, 1916.

To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Leslie Oliver Howse, gentleman. 5th December,

1915.

Ernest Smyth Ball, gentleman. 5th January, 1916.

5th (The Princess Louise) Dragoon Guards.— To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): James McGregor Watson-Mathews, gentleman. 21st January, 1916.

9TH MISSISSAUGA HORSE.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): HarveyiMountjoy Gordon, gentleman. 6th January, 1916.

Percy Arthur Vale, gentleman. 7th January, 1916.

William Robert Adams, gentleman. 12th January, 1916.

Hugh Mervyn Morrow, gentleman. 13th January, 1916.

Joseph Linton Lewis, gentleman. 14th January, 1916.

13TH SCOTTISH LIGHT DRAGOONS.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): William Douglas Smith, gentleman. 15th December, 1915.

William Harold Craven, gentleman. 28th December, 1915.

15TH LIGHT HORSE.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): William Lowe, gentleman. 15th January, 1916.

Charles Edwin Fulcher Hiscocks, Foster Bowell Scholey, gentlemen. 20th January, 1916.

17th Duke of York's Royal Canadian Hussars (Argenteuil Rangers).—Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) E. C. Short is absorbed into the Establishment.

To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) J. Perrigo, from the Canadian Army Service Corps. 12th January, 1916.

Appointments, promotions and retirements-continued.

19th Alberta Dragoons.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Charles William Sandles, continued. gentleman.
 7th January, 1916.

Alexander George Stewart, Pete Gelineau, gentle-

men. 12th January, 1916.

Roydon Coleman Ames, gentleman. 21st January, 1916.

Francis Austin Walker, gentleman. 24th January, 1916.

21st Alberta Hussars.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): William Henry Williams, gentleman. 15th January, 1916.

Robert Brown, gentleman. 25th January, 1916.

22ND SASKATCHEWAN LIGHT HORSE.—To be Lieutenant (supernumerary): Lieutenant F. S. Bradley, from the Corps Reserve. 1st January, 1916.

25TH BRANT DRAGOONS.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Charles Shackleton Tapscott, William Robert Smillie, William George Flowerday, Harry Fleming, gentlemen. 1st January, 1916.

29TH LIGHT HORSE.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Alfred William Wylie, Robert Craig McIntyre, gentlemen. 1st January, 1916.

James Bell Hutcheson, gentleman. 10th January, 1916.

31st Regiment (British Columbia Horse).—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): William Jesse Edward Howard, Leslie Thomas Wood, Edward Wheatley Kilby, Crawford Thomas Oxinboro Rush, Lionel John Bettison, Stanley Rhys Say, gentlemen. 6th January, 1916.

32ND MANITOBA HORSE.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): William Hierons Kilby, Henry David Elliot, Edward William Robinson, gentlemen. 8th January, 1916.

35TH CENTRAL ALBERTA HORSE.—Major J. C. Moore is transferred to the 32nd Bruce Regiment. 15th December, 1915.

VICTORIA INDEPENDENT SQUADRON. — To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): William Sheppard Barton, gentleman. 26th November, 1915.

ARTILLERY.

Canadian Field Artillery.

G.O. 11 2ND BRIGADE. — 4TH BATTERY. — To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): John Erskine, gentleman. 30th December, 1915.

February 1916.

Lieutenant S. G. Gibson, from the Reserve of Officers. 1st January, 1916.

Walter McGregor Logan, gentleman. 8th Jan-

uary, 1916.

William Gibbons Foster, gentleman. 10th Jan-

Harold Arthur Livingston, gentleman. 11th January, 1916.

Reginald Walter Beckett, gentleman. 15th January, 1916.

7TH BATTERY.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Irvin Harrison Dawson, gentleman. 21st December, 1915.

George Bruce McCalla, gentleman. 4th January, 1916.

9TH BATTERY.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Joseph Murray Syer, gentleman. 25th Nevember, 1915.

Frank Manning Macdonald, gentleman. 4th Jan-

uary, 1916.

Alma Burchill Manning, gentleman. 8th January, 1916.

Richard Theodore Coady, Paul Hubert Mills, gentlemen. 10th January, 1916.

4TH BRIGADE. - 19TH BATTERY .- To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Robert Arthur Ripley, gentleman. 1st November, 1915.

George Harold Patterson, gentleman. 1st January, 1916.

7TH BRIGADE.—Lieutenant-Colonel J. B. Payne is permitted to resign his commission. 1st February, 1916.

9TH BRIGADE.—5TH (KINGSTON) BATTERY.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): William Gibbs Garrett, gentleman. 18th January, 1916. William Herbert Leslie Smith, gentleman. 21st. January, 1916.

34TH BATTERY.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): George Lancelot Pearce, gentleman. 15th January, 1916.

Appointments, promotions and retirements-continued.

10th Brigade.-14th (Midland) Battery.-To be G.O. 11 provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Provisional continued. Lieutenant (supernumerary) J. S. Reynolds, from the 45th Victoria Regiment. 15th January, 1916.

1916.

13TH BRIGADE. - 32ND BATTERY. - To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Chester John Harris, gentleman. 17th January, 1916.

6TH (LONDON) BATTERY.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): John Lyle McPhail, gentleman. 18th January, 1916. Frederick Ferdinand Mullins, gentleman. 24th

January, 1916.

Heavy Artillery.

COBOURG HEAVY BATTERY.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Harry Everett Armstrong, gentleman. 21st January, 1916.

CANADIAN ENGINEERS.

To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): William Barry Steers, gentleman. 2nd January, 1916.

5TH FIELD COMPANY.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Company Sergeant-Major William Harmon Slinn. 17th January, 1916.

CANADIAN OFFICERS TRAINING CORPS.

UNIVERSITY OF TORONTO CONTINGENT.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Thomas Kelso Creighton, gentleman. 19th January, 1916.

DALHOUSIE UNIVERSITY CONTINGENT. - Lieutenants (supernumerary) G. P. Brookfield and R. F. B. Campbell are absorbed into the establishment.

To be Lieutenant (supernumerary): Lieutenant (supernumerary) V. G. Rae, from the 63rd Regiment (Halifax Rifles). 22nd January, 1916,

KING'S COLLEGE CONTIGENT.—Lieutenant A. T. Croft is transferred to the 81st Hants Regiment. 14th September, 1915.

MOUNT ALLISON UNIVERSITY CONTINGENT.—Lieutenant (supernumerary) J. L. McKee is absorbed into the establishment.

To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Sergeant Cecil Craven Langstroth. 16th January, 1916.

92482-3

INFANTRY.

G.O. 11 THE GOVERNOR GENERAL'S FOOT GUARDS.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Alan George Wilson Duncan, gentleman. 26th January, February 1916.

2ND REGIMENT (QUEEN'S OWN RIFLES OF CANADA).-To be Honorary Lieutenant-Colonel 1st Battalion from Honorary Lieutenant-Colonel 2nd Battalion: Colonel Sir H. M. Pellatt, C.V.O., A.D.C. 1st December, 1915.

To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Sidney Small, gentleman. 5th January, 1916.

William Adam Reddock, gentleman. 6th January, 1916.

To be Lieutenant (supernumerary): Charles Bevers Scott, gentleman. 12th January, 1916.

4TH REGIMENT (CHASSEURS CANADIENS).-To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Charles Rhéaume, gentleman. 22nd January, 1916. Louis Alexandre Plante, Joseph Adolphe Marier, gentlemen. 26th January, 1916.

6TH REGIMENT (THE DUKE OF CONNAUGHT'S OWN RIFLES).—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Robert Douglas Forrester, gentleman. 1st January, 1916.

Reginald Murray Macdonald, gentleman. 7th

January, 1916.

Gordon Scott Hopkins, gentleman. 10th January,

To be Lieutenant (supernumerary): Leonard Sydney McGill, gentleman. 12th January, 1916.

To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): William Graham O'Loughlin, gentleman. 18th January, 1916.

William Vere Bramdram Webb,

Albert Henry Middleton,

Frederick Gordon Parker, gentlemen. 22nd January, 1916.

7TH REGIMENT (FUSILIERS).—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): James Oney Day, gentleman. 15th January, 1916.

8TH REGIMENT (ROYAL RIFLES).—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Frederick Charles Billingsley, gentleman. 21st January, 1916.

To be Lieutenant (supernumerary): Harry Lorne

Staveley, gentleman. 26th January, 1916.

Appointments, promotions and retirements-continued.

9TH REGIMENT (VOLTIGEURS DE QUEBEC.)—Lieutenant G.O. 11 J. N. Francoeur is permitted to resign his com- continued mission. 21st January, 1916.

To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): February Anatole Boutet, Francois Regis Lachance, gentle-

men. 21st January, 1916.

10TH REGIMENT (ROYAL GRENADIERS). - Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) W. G. Cassels is permitted to retire. 24th January, 1916.

To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Cyril Revett Alexander Gladman, gentleman, 22nd

December, 1915.

Ralph Edward Young, gentleman. 1st January,

John Bizzett Smith, gentleman. 2nd January.

William Melville Macdonald, gentleman. 3rd

January, 1916.

11TH REGIMENT (IRISH FUSILIERS OF CANADA). — To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Frederick Bond McLelan, gentleman. 8th December.

12TH REGIMENT (YORK RANGERS).—Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) C. N. A. Ireson is transferred to the Canadian Army Service Corps. 19th January,

To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): George Burnfield Little, gentleman. 4th December,

Donald Gibson, gentleman. 5th January, 1916.

Vernon Kenward Robertson. Herbert Gladstone Wookey,

James Bromley Unsworth, gentlemen. 6th Jan-

To be Lieutenant (supernumerary): James Thomas

Jenkins, gentleman. 10th January, 1916.

To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Edwin Levergne Johnston, gentleman. 13th January, 1916.

13TH ROYAL REGIMENT. — To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Wade Lytton Jolly, gentleman. 6th December, 1915.

Howard Morwick, gentleman. 21st January,

15TH REGIMENT (ARGYLL LIGHT INFANTRY).—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): William Henry Finkle, gentleman. 18th January, 1916. 92482-31

G.O. 11 continued.

Ridgeway Alan Camming, gentleman, 20th Januarv, 1916.

Henry Lloyd Ingram, gentleman, 22nd January,

February 1916.

> 19TH LINCOLN REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Alexander Stuart Bruce, gentleman. 17th January, 1916.

Clarence Roy Kells, gentleman. 18th January,

Charles William Fraser, gentleman. 19th Januarv. 1916.

William Fraser Currie, gentleman. 20th January.

21st Regiment (Essex Fusiliers).—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): John Playfair Chrystal, gentleman. 1st January, 1916.

Orville Rolfson, gentleman. 3rd January, 1916. John William Leighton (junior), gentleman. 20th January, 1916.

Wilfred Austin Curtis, gentleman. 21st January, 1916,

22ND REGIMENT (THE OXFORD RIFLES).—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Robert Notman Ball, gentleman. 8th January, 1916.

William Harrison Peirce, gentleman. 10th January, 1916.

Henry Noble Orr, William Arthur Dugit, gentlemen. 25th January, 1916.

23RD REGIMENT (THE NORTHERN PIONEERS) .- To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Gordon Thomas Roach, gentleman. 24th January, 1916.

24TH KENT REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Sergeant Harold Leslie English. 19th January, 1916.

26TH REGIMENT (MIDDLESEX LIGHT INFANTRY).-To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): William Henry McCann, gentleman. 9th December,

William James Anderson, gentleman. 18th Jan-

Thomas Talmage John Floyd Rowell, gentleman. 20th January, 1916.

Appointments, promotions and retirements-continued.

27TH LAMBTON REGIMENT (St. CLAIR BORDERERS). - G.O. 11 To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): continued. Lancelot Bloom Morrison, gentleman. 21st Jan-February

Albert Charles Ellis, gentleman. 27th January,

1916.

28TH PERTH REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary) : James Edward Melbourne Flin, gentleman. 15th January, 1916.

Frederick Alexander Vivian, gentleman, 22nd

January, 1916.

29TH REGIMENT (HIGHLAND LIGHT INFANTRY OF CANADA).-To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Herbert Leslie Roblin, Maurice Hutton Morrow, gentlemen. Sergeant George James Aitkin 26th January, 1916.

30TH REGIMENT (WELLINGTON RIFLES).-To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Roy Alexander McLellan, gentleman. 27th January, 1916.

31st Grey Regiment.—Lieutenant (supernumerary) C. M. Joyce is transferred to the Canadian Army Dental Corps. 14th December, 1915.

To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Henry Ethelbert Hurlburt, gentleman. 8th Decem-

ber, 1915.

Sergeant Russell Elmer Herbert Legarde. 21st. December, 1915.

Wilfrid John Archibald Wright, gentleman.

24th December, 1915.

Edward Alexander McAlister, gentleman. 2nd January, 1916.

Colour-Sergeant William Howey. 5th January,

Walter Henry Pfeffer, gentleman. 6th January,

George Webster Butchart, gentleman. 7th Januarv, 1916.

Edwin Carl Smith, gentleman. 15th January,

Harold James Shaw, gentleman. 17th January, 1916.

32ND BRUCE REGIMENT.—To be Lieutenant (super numerary): Major J. C. Moore, from the 35th Central Alberta Horse. 15th December, 1915.

G.O. 11 To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary); Samuel Wilfred Vogan, Samuel Roy Wesley, gentlemen. 15th January, 1916.

February 1916.

33RD HURON REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Sergeant Alvin John Scott. 14th January, 1916.

34TH ONTARIO REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): William Kitchener Kift, gentleman. 30th December, 1915.

George Dalton Lloyd, gentleman. 3rd January,

916.

To be Lieuterant (supernumerary): Clarence Albert Vickery, gentleman. 21st January, 1916. To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary):

William Reginald Belt, gentleman. 22nd January, 1916.

To be Lieutenant (supernumerary): Gordon Oliver Forsyth, gentleman. 22nd January, 1916.

To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): William James Beaton, gentleman. 22nd January,

35TH REGIMENT (SIMCOE FORESTERS).—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): William Finlayson, gentleman. 27th December, 1915.

Arthur Beverly Baxter, gentleman. 10th Jan-

uary, 1916.

Sergeants Hermann John Thompson. 12th January, 1916.

William Verner Oke. 15th January, 1916.

36TH PEEL REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): James Grant Allison Miller Schiller, Wallace Stevenson Duncan, gentlemen. 18th January, 1916.

37th Regiment (Haldimand Rifles).—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): John Edgington Webber, gentleman. 27th December, 1915.

38TH REGIMENT (DUFFERIN RIFLES OF CANADA).—
To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary):
Hubert Matchitt Goldby, gentleman. 14th January,
1916.

40TH NORTHUMBERLAND REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Wallace Lloyd Algie, gentleman. 17th January 1916.

Corps Reserve.—To be Major: Major W. J. Hamilton from the Reserve of Officers. 27th January, 1916.

Appointments, promotions and retirements-continued.

42nd Lanark and Renfrew Regiment.—To be pro-G.O. 11 visional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Alexander continued. James Millar, gentleman. 24th December, 1915. February Edgar George Levesque, gentleman. 17th January, 1916.

John Carl McInnes, gentleman. 21st January,

1916

43RD REGIMENT (THE DUKE OF CORNWALL'S OWN RIFLES).—To be Lieutenant (supernumerary): Edmund Howard Ross, gentleman. 18th January, 1916

To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Michael Dominic O'Neill, gentleman. 24th Jan-

uary, 1916.

45TH VICTORIA REGIMENT.—Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) J. S. Reynolds is transferred to the 14th (Midland) Battery, 10th Brigade, Canadian Field Artillery. 15th January, 1916.

To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Patrick John White, Albert Wood, Garnet Francis Manning, William Joseph O'Neill, Joseph Carl Russell Manning, gentlemen. 1st January, 1916.

46TH DURHAM REGIMENT.— To be Lieutenant (supernumerary): George Augustus Harold Burn, gentleman. 15th January, 1916.

To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): George Atkinson, gentleman. 20th January, 1916.

47TH FRONTENAC REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Aubrey Earle Drysdale, gentleman. 10th December, 1915.

Herald John Freeman, gentleman. 3rd January,

916.

Russell Hartford Chadwick, gentleman. 22nd January, 1916.

48TH REGIMENT (HIGHLANDERS).—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Hugh Norman Brown gentleman. 10th January, 1916.

Andrew Alexander Whyte gentleman. 13th

January, 1916,

William Arthur Tuxford, gentleman. 14th January, 1916.

Robert Ellis Haldenby, gentleman. 15th January, 1916.

52ND REGIMENT (PRINCE ALBERT VOLUNTEERS).—
To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary):
Frederick William Reeves, gentleman. 4th January, 1916.

G.O. 1153RD SHERBROOKE REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Harry Doughty, gentleman. 1st January, 1916. February

1916.

To be Lieutenant (supernumerary): Honorary Captain William Evander McIver, from the Retired List. 11th January, 1916.

- 56TH GRENVILLE REGIMENT (LISGAR RIFLES).—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Alfred Harris Allen, genleman. 24th January, 1916.
- 57TH REGIMENT (PETERBOROUGH RANGERS).—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): George Noble Milburn, gentleman. 18th January, 1916.
- 58TH REGIMENT (WESTMOUNT RIFLES) .- To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Thomas William Ludlow, gentleman. 27th November, 1915. Thomas Mervyn Hubley, gentleman. 7th January, 1916.

Harold Kirkham Gorham, gentleman. 8th Jan-

uary, 1916.

Gordon Beattie, gentleman. 9th January, 1916. Sergeant David Cowan Tennant. 15th January, 1916.

60TH RIFLES OF CANADA.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Charles Elmund Clarke, Charles MacVicar Bayne, gentlemen. 27th Decem-

Leslie Dallas Brass, gentleman. 31st December, 1915.

- 61st Regiment de Montmagny.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Arthur Good, gentleman. 26th January, 1916.
- 62ND REGIMENT (St. JOHN FUSILIERS).—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Guy Dunning Scovil, gentleman. 20th January, 1916.
- 63RD REGIMENT (HALIFAX RIFLES). Lieutenant (supernumerary) V. G. Rae is transferred to the Dalhousie University Contingent, Canadian Officers Training Corps. 22nd January, 1916.

To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Fred Archibald Brewster, gentleman. 15th January,

64TH CHATEAUGUAY AND BEAUHARNOIS REGIMENT. To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Jean Marie Query, gentleman. 21st January, 1916.

Appointments, promotions and retirements-continued.

71st York Regiment.—Lieutenant C. W. Staples is G.O 11 retired. 31st January, 1916.

To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): February Albert Edward McElveney, gentleman. 31st December, 1915.

Edouard Alphonse Belliveau, gentleman. 21st January, 1916.

73RD NORTHUMBERLAND REGIMENT.-To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Willard Traven Baldwin, gentleman. 15th January, 1916.

74TH REGIMENT (THE BRUNSWICK RANGERS.)—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Aimé Antoine Légère, gentleman. 8th January, 1916.

Edgar Theophile LeBlanc, gentleman. 10th Jan-

Rufin Arsenault, gentleman 11th January, 1916.

77TH WENTWORTH REGIMENT. — To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Richard Lefroy

Langley Frank Willard Smith, gentlemen. 8th January, 1916.

Charles Francis Lalor,

Sigmund Elias Lyons, gentlemen. 11th January,

John Alexander MacMillan, gentleman. 12th January, 1916.

Rupert Victor Conlin, gentleman. 14th January,

William Ray Gibbs,

Merle Livingstone Green, gentlemen. 18th Januarv, 1916.

- 79TH CAMERON HIGHLANDERS OF CANADA.-To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): George Edgar Saunders, gentleman 30th December, 1915.
- 80TH NICOLET REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Joseph Albert Cadotte, gentleman. 22nd January, 1916.
- 81st Hants Regiment.—To be Lieutenants (supernumerary): Lieutenant A. T. Croft, from the King's College Contingent, Canadian Officers Training Corps. 14th September, 1915.

Harry Edward Sawyer, gentleman. 22nd Jan-

uary, 1916.

G.O. 11 82ND (ABEGWEIT LIGHT INFANTRY).—To be provisional continued. Lieutenant (supernumerary): Bannerman Preston McLaine, gentleman. 8th December, 1915.

85TH REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Edmond Alfred Blais, gentleman. 17th January 1916.

87TH REGIMENT.—The period of tenure of appointment of Captain J. F. R. Gauvin as Signalling Officer is extended to the 18th May, 1916.

88TH REGIMENT (VICTORIA FUSILIERS).—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Sergeant-Major Vivian Low, Colour-Sergeant Robert William Richards. 16th November, 1915.

James Macolm MacKenzie, gentleman. 21st No-

vember, 1915.

Signalling Sergeant Thomas Joseph Taylor. 11th December, 1915.

Christopher Coney Tunnard,

Harold Despard Twigg, gentlemen. 1st January,

Alan Brooks Morkill, gentleman. 3rd January,

90th Regiment (Winnipeg Rifles). — To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Charles Colebrook, John Machaffie, gentlemen. 4th January,

John Willmott Baldock, James Douglas Corbet,

gentlemen. 5th January, 1916.

Arthur Harold Burns, Albert Lee Cavanagh, gentlemen. 6th January, 1916.

Ernest Angas Fletcher, Arnold Cuthbert David, gentlemen. 7th January, 1916.

91st REGIMENT (CANADIAN HIGHLANDERS).—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Joseph Bickford Quarry, gentleman. 19th January, 1916. William Jeffrey Preston, gentleman. 21st January, 1916.

92ND DORCHESTER REGIMENT. — To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Charles Lucien Maurice Barry, gentleman. 24th January, 1916.

95TH SASKATCHEWAN RIFLES.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Harold Wadge, gentleman. 31st December, 1915.

Clifford Benjamin Keenleyside, gentleman. 3rd January, 1916.

Appointments, promotions and retirements-continued.

Robert England, gentleman. 6th January, 1916. G.O. 11 Howard Warner Tye, Lawrence Lavell Davidson, gentlemen. 8th February Neil Joseph Taylor, January, 1916.

99TH MANITOBA RANGERS.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Alfred John Webb, gentleman. 31st December, 1915.

100th Winnipeg Grenadiers.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary) : Claude Charles Stibbard, gentleman. 4th January, 1916.

Oswald Pledger, Austin Craig Pratt, Walter Kenneth Taaffe, Fred James Manning, gentlemen. 6th

January, 1916.

William John Hansen, Harry Wolfe Billing, Walter Barron Wilton, Charles Francis Carlyle, Edmund Albern Crawley, James Percy White, gentlemen. 8th January, 1916.

102ND REGIMENT (ROCKY MOUNTAIN RANGERS).—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Norman Eric Gore Langton, gentleman. 6th January, 1916.

Gerald Charles Huntingdon Lindsell, Robert Ellaby Meredith, gentlemen. 11th January, 1916.

103RD REGIMENT (CALGARY RIFLES).—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): William Edward Higgett, gentleman. 10th January, 1916. Alexander Donald Murison, gentleman. 24th January, 1916.

104TH REGIMENT (WESTMINSTER FUSILIERS OF CAN-ADA).-To be Major: Captain T. Cunningham. 30th November, 1915.

105TH REGIMENT (SASKATOON FUSILIERS). - To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): William Gilmour, Charles Suter, George Heffer, gentlemen. 31st December, 1915.

106TH REGIMENT (WINNIPEG LIGHT INFANTRY) .-To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): John MacPherson, gentleman. 8th December, 1915. John Thompson Fisher, gentleman. 31st Decem-

Edward Sherburne Kent, gentleman. 4th Jan-

uary, 1916.

Edward Francis Dougherty,

continued.

February

1916.

Canadian Army Service Corps.

G.O. 11 continued.

Courtney Charles Julian. William George Tweddell,

Sidney Lyle McBain, gentlemen. 5th January,

February 1916.

George Osborne Bethell, Raymond LaHave.

David Frank Bond, gentlemen. 7th January,

Harold Oakley Leach, gentleman. 8th January,

George Noel Ledger, gentleman. 11th January,

109TH REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Russell Mowat Hillman, gentleman. 30th December, 1915.

110TH IRISH REGIMENT.—The following appointments are made on organization of the Regiment :-John Randolph Stacey, gentleman. 11th January, 1916.

William Ralph Boehm, gentleman. 15th Janu-

To be Lieutenant-Colonel and to command the Regiment: Lieutenant R. H. B. Magee, from the Reserve of Officers. 1st December, 1915.

To be provisional Major: Thomas Herbert

Lennox, Esquire. 9th December, 1915.

To be provisional Captains: John James Ramsay, Esquire. Harry McGee, Esquire. 9th December, 1915.

To be provisional Lieutenants: Julian Derwent

Loudon, gentleman. 9th December, 1915.

Godfrey Hambly, Norman Burke Allen, Thomas Deeves Switzer, Sterndale Joseph Murphy, Robert Eastwood Gooch, William Ross Cameron, Davison Sutherland, gentlemen. 15th December, 1915.

To be Quastermaster with the Honorary rank of Captain: David Spence, Esquire. 9th December,

1915.

To be Paymaster with the Honorary rank of Captain: Leonard D'Arcy Hinds, Esquire. 9th December, 1915.

CANADIAN ARMY SERVICE CORPS.

Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) W. D. Smith, is permitted to retire. 14th December, 1915. Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) J. Perrigo is transferred to the 17th Duke of York's Royal

Army Medical Services.

Canadian Hussars (Argenteuil Rangers). 12th G.O. 11 January, 1916.

To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): William Montague Matthews, gentleman. 18th

February, 1915. Jack Cummings Hay Rowatt, gentleman. 15th December, 1915.

Kenneth Hamilton McDougall, gentleman. 11th January, 1916.

Frank Stanley Reid, gentleman. 15th January,

Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) C. N. A. Ireson, from the 12th Regiment (York Rangers). 19th January, 1916.

To be Quartermaster with the Honorary rank of Captain: Alexander Rough Esquire. 14th January, 1916.

No. 15 Company.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): John Nathaniel Hughes Powell, gentleman. 17th January, 1916.

ARMY MEDICAL SERVICES.

Army Medical Corps.

To be Captains: Lieutenants (supernumerary)

J. A. Keeley. 15th June, 1915. R. M. Luton, 12th October, 1915. H. Crassweller. 13th October, 1915.

J. M. Nettleton. 17th October, 1915. W. O. Farquharson. 17th December, 1915. A. E. T. McMicking. 30th January, 1916.

To be Provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): George Wilbur Graham, gentleman. 8th December, 1915.

James Moore, gentleman. 13th December, 1915. John Edwin Bromley, gentleman. 27th Decem-

Carl William Waldron, gentleman. 28th Decem-

Albert Trethewey Stockwell, gentleman. 4th January, 1916.

John Henderson Duncan.

Norman Byron Alexander, gentlemen. 8th January, 1916.

Thomas Alfred Martin Hughes,

Wilbur Evans Guest, gentlemen. 10th January, 1916.

Canadian Army Dental Corps.

G.O. 11 Frederick Irwin Reid, gentleman. 11th January, continued. 1916.

February 1916.

John Milton Livingston. Fred Douglas Sinclair, Clarence Woods Johnston, Thomas Ives Byrne,

Zephir Rheaume, gentlemen. 12th January, 1916. George Forrest Weatherhead, gentleman. 13th January, 1916.

Laurence Bernard Wilfred Braine,

Francois Louis Demers,

Eugene Malette, gentlemen. 18th January, 1916. John Edward Montgomery, gentleman. 20th January, 1916.

*Joseph Wildy Ladouceur, gentleman. 22nd January, 1916.

Gedeon Limoges, gentleman. 27th January, 1916.

* Subject to qualification under the provisions of Militia Order 65, 1913.

To be Nursing Sisters (supernumerary):
Mildred Elizabeth Clarke, 13th October, 1915.
Carrie Bryant. 22nd October, 1915.
Caroline Luella LaRose. 16th November, 1915.
Marion Frances Haliburton. 22nd December,

Mary Elizabeth Shaw. 24th December, 1915.
Marguerite May Conning. 7th January, 1916.
Laura Maria Terrill. 12th January, 1916.
Esmee Everard. 13th January, 1916.
Sara Elizabeth Genders. 14th January, 1916.
Marie Antoinette Sirois,
Margaret MacDougald,
Annie Belle MacDonald. 18th January, 1916.

CANADIAN ARMY DENTAL CORPS.

To be Lieutenants (supernumerary): Norman Samuel Bailey, gentleman. 8th November, 1915.

Frank Knight, gentleman. 3rd December, 1915.

George Eliot Gilfilian, George Allen Wilcox, gentlemen. 8th December, 1915.

Samuel George Alderson, gentleman. 10th Decem-

Lieutenant (supernumerary) C. M. Joyce, from the 31st Grey Regiment. 14th December, 1915.

Robert Lorne Dudley, gentleman. 15th December, 1915.

Memoranda.

Charles Edward Williams, gentleman. 20th Dec- G.O. 11 ember, 1915.

Thomas George Hollingshead, gentleman. 21st February December, 1915.

John Nelson Dunning, gentleman. 14th January,

James Martin Deans, gentleman. 16th January, 1916.

CANADIAN ARMY VETERINARY CORPS.

To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Fred Morphy, gentleman. 8th January, 1916.

CORPS OF SCHOOL CADET INSTRUCTORS.

To be Lieutenants: William Frederick Rattle, Thomas Edward Daniel, gentlemen. 28th January, 1916

Robert John Blaney, Thomas Alexander Mc-Whorter, gentlemen. 29th January, 1916.

MEMORANDA.

To be Honorary Lieutenant-Colonel of the 120th (Overseas) Battalion, C.E.F., P. J. Myler, Esquire. 15th December, 1915.

To be Honorary Lieutenant-Colonel of the 136th (Overseas) Battalion, C.E.F., R. A. Mulholland Esquire.

31st January, 1916.

The following are granted temporary rank as stated:—To be Lieutenant-Colonels: Major C. W. Darling, 48th Regiment (Highlanders) whilst performing the duties of Officer Commanding Regiment. 11th January, 1916.

Honorary Lieutenant-Colonel J. Stanfield M.P., 76th Colchester and Hants Rifles, whilst commanding the 193rd (Overseas) Battalion, C.E.F. 27th January,

1916

W. T. Edgecombe Esquire, whilst commanding the 183rd (Overseas) Battalion, C.E.F. 31st January, 1916. Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) A. G. Fonseca, 90th Regiment (Winnipeg Rifles), whilst commanding the 197th (Overseas) Battalion, C.E.F. 1st February, 1916.

To be Majors: Captain James Gaisford, late Indian Army, whilst performing the duties of Recruiting

Officer, M.D. No. 11. 25th January, 1916.

Captain P.G. C. Campbell, 14th Regiment (The Princess of Wales' Own Rifles) whilst performing the duties of officer in charge of Internment Station, Kingston, Ontario. 28th January, 1916.

Memoranda-continued.

G.O. 11 To be Captain: Lieutenant H. L. Hatt, 44th continued. Lincoln and Welland Regiment, whilst performing the February duties of Officer Commanding Company. 29th January, 1916.

General Order 134, 1899, in so far as it relates to Major W. J. Hamilton, 40th "Northumberland" Regiment, is hereby cancelled, and the following substituted therefor :- "Major W. J. Hamilton is transferred to the Reserve of Officers." 6th December, 1899.

To be Chaplains with the honorary rank of Captain: The Reverend George Michael Campbell. 17th January, 1916.

The Reverend John Joseph Callan. 20th January,

To be Honorary Captains: J. T. Robinson, Esquire. 29th January, 1916.

S. J. Robins Esquire. 1st February, 1916.

With reference to General Order 107, 1915, under Army Medical Corps, for "John Cumming" read "John Ralph Cumming."

General Order 124, 1915, in so far as it relates to the seconding of Lieutenant (supernumerary) R. H. Sawlor, 93rd Cumberland Regiment, is hereby can-

With reference to General Order 182, 1914, under Army Medical Corps for "Urgel Gariepy" read "Joseph Urgel Gariepy."

With reference to General Order 44, 1912, under Canadian Army Service Corps, for "George Osborn Driver" read "George Osborn Hitchen Driver."

The undermentioned are granted temporary commissions in the Canadian Militia as stated, whilst serving with the Canadian Expeditionary Force.—

To be Lieutenants :-

Kenneth Carruthers, gentleman. 3rd January,

Harold Parkes Bonnick, Harold Edwards Goodman, Alfred Hessey, James Whitelaw Horne, Alexander Fenton, Norman James Breakey, Eric William Hylton Stewart, Godfrey Charles Edridge, John Robert Law, George Argue Greer, Sidney Clement Charles. Alan Henry McIntosh,

Confirmation of Rank.

Robert Louden Kerr. William Robert Boyce Humphries, Henry Hurl Humphries. George Vernon Conquest Blake, John Ross Paterson, Gordon Boyes Black, gentlemen. 8th January,

To be Honorary Lieutenant: Andrew Auberon Peebles, gentleman. 17th January, 1916.

CONFIRMATION OF RANK.

The undermentioned provisionally appointed officers having qualified themselves for the appointments, are confirmed in their rank from the dates set opposite their respective names :-

Lieutenant T. W. Seagram 108th Regiment, 12th February, 1915.

Lieutenant J. H. Dobbie, 108th Regiment, 3rd May.

Lieutenant A. M. Kerr, 108th Regiment, 4th May,

Lieutenant F. S. Routley, 108th Regiment, 7th November, 1915.

Lieutenant A. N. W. Clare, 29th Regiment, 17th November, 1915.

Lieutenant W. H. Gregory, 108th Regiment, 17th November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary T. A. Gourlay, A. M. C. 10th November, 1914.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. A. McD. Campbell, A.M.C., 26th January, 1915

Lieutenant Supernumerary W. J. Mabee, A. M. C., 9th February, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary C. R. Young, A. M. C., 16th June, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary C. H. Stanyon, C.A.S.C. (No. 12 Company), 16th June, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary N. C. Schneider, 108th Regiment, 18th June, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary A. H. Ferguson, 103rd Regiment, 2nd July, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary E. A. Dunbar, 103rd

Regiment, 3rd July, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary J. E. A. Macleod, 103rd

Regiment, 5th July, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary A. Martin, 103rd Regiment, 6th July, 1915.

G.O. 11 continued.

February 1916.

eonlinucd.

February

Confirmation of Rank-continued.

G.O. 11 Lieutenant Supernumerary V. A. Bowes, 103rd Regicontinued. ment, 8th July, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. T. Shaw, 103rd Regi-February 1916.

ment, 14th July, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary L. H. Miller, 103rd Regi-

ment, 21st July, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary C. B. Munro, 103rd Regi-

ment, 29th July, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary C. B. F. Jones, 103rd

Regiment, 2nd August, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary A. T. Jewett, 103rd Regiment, 3rd August, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. Douglass, 32nd Regiment, 10th August, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary S. A. Annand, 103rd Regiment, 11th August, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary E. G. Kingwell, 102nd Regiment, 27th August, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. R. McLean, A.M.C., 4th September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary V. S. McIntyre, 108th Regiment, 30th September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary H. L. Flemming, 103rd

Regiment, 1st October, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary D. G. Campbell, 103rd

Regiment, 1st October, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary C. A. Kemp, C.A.S.C.,

Regimental List, 1st October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary H. M. Lackner, 108th Regiment, 2nd October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. McCoubrey, 103rd Regiment, 4th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary A. A. Van Every, 103rd Regiment, 4th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary L. E. Haines, 103rd Regiment, 4th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary A. S. Davies, 103rd Regiment, 5th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary M. J. Edwards, 103rd Regiment, 5th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary W. G. Egbert, 103rd

Regiment, 6th October, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary J. D. MacLeod, 103rd Regiment, 6th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary B. S. Smith, 103rd Regiment, 6th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. D. Whetham, 103rd Regiment, 6th October, 1915.

Confirmation of Rank—continued.

25

Lieutenant Supernumerary L. H. Irwin, 103rd Re- G.O. 11 giment, 6th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary D. D. McLeod, 108th Regiment, 6th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary F. E. Grav, 28th Regiment, 10th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. D. Parsons, 29th Regiment, 14th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary R. G. Barnes, 103rd Regiment, 22nd October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary L. F. Mayhood, 103rd Regiment, 25th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary H. M. Cook, 108th Regiment, 25th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary N. S. Rankin, 103rd Regiment, 26th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary I. F. Fitch, 103rd Regiment, 27th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary N. G. Evans, 108th Regiment, 11th November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. C. Anderson, 108th

Regiment, 15th November, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary E. R. Williams, 100th

Regiment, 17th November, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary H. A. Moyer, 108th Regi-

ment, 17th November, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary H. Heritage, 6th Regi-

ment, 15th December, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary C. E. Morrow, 19th

Dragoons, 17th December, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary F. S. Macdonald, C.A. V.C., 24th December, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary E. W. Fleming, 16th Horse, 30th December, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary F. R. Brown, 16th Horse, 30th December, 1915.

By Command,

WEStagins.

Major General, Acting Adjutant-General.